Religios Objects CseTure
and Cultural U KynTypHa pobpa
Properties Destroyed YHULLTEHU

in the March Pogrom y MapTOBCKOM rOrpomy




MUNICIPALITY OF DAKOQVICA

ONWTUHA BAKOBWLA

Bistrazin — Church of St Elias

Built upan remains of an aarlier church batwaan tha
o Workd Wars.

Burnt down in April 1841 restored in 1882

" In Juna 1999, the church was plungerad and par-
ly demoliched. In March 2004, the church was
mined in the presenca of the KFOR troops.

Bucrpamun - Lpkea Ce. WUnuje

MogwHyTa @ wamely OBd CBETCKE patd WA
OCTALMNG CTAPHID UPKES.

Liprea jo Guna cnameqa y anpany 1841, Ofuoa-
MeHa j@ 1992, rogaHe

" JyHa 1999, oMrLOUKAHA o W ACNEMIHD oW
TekheHa. Mapta 2004. rogvHe UDHBA @ MHHHDaHA
y npucycTey Tpyna KOOP-a,

Dakovica - Cathedral of the Holy Trinity

Buill botween 1894 and 1980, on the site of an earlier church

that was built in 1940 and desiroyed in 1949,

* Destroyed in July 1999, after the arrival of KFOR. In March
2004. two belfries that survived the 1999 destruclion were

razed to the ground.

hakoouuya — CabopHa ypkoa Coere Tpojuye

VMarpagiea UpkBe Tpajana j@ of 1994, go 1999, rogume,
MogmriyTa j@ Ma WecTy cTapwje ypkee, noguriyTe 1040, a
coywese 1949. rogume.

' Yhuwrena j@ ¥ [yny 1999, saxkoH gonacka HeOP-a. [lsa
IBOMMKA KOjA Cy NPEKMBANA PASAPAHA CPRARHOHA CY ca
Jemmpom MapTa 2004, rogmnne.




MUNICIPALITY OF AAKOVICA

OMNUTHHA RAKOBWMLIA

Dakovica = Church of the Holy
Virgin and the Parish House

The church was a small, single-storey build-
ing. & dormitory, a 191 century single-storay |
house, and a recently buill belfry could be §
gean in the churchyard. A valuable collection
of 18" and 19 century icons and liugical |
vessols was kepl in the church

" Razed 1o the ground in March 2004, by the
Albanian terrarists in the presence of the UM
Mission and KFOR.

Piskote — Cemetery Church of Holy Prince
Lazar

Buil between 1991 and 1984,

* The church was devastated, while the cemetery was dese-
crated in 1999, afier the arrival of the UN Mission and KFOR
in Kesove and Malohija. Both the church and the cemalery
weare desiroyed in March 2004,

hakoeuuya - Lpkea Ycnera
Eoropogwye ¢ napoxujcKim
_ ACMOM

Mana npuasuda ypkra Y nopTe oy ca
HAMNEINNH KOHAK, NpHaewna wyha a3 XIK
BEKA M IBOHWK HOBMIEr AATYMA. ¥ LDKEK
c8 4yBANa BpegHa SOMPHA MHOHA ©
ypxBeHwx npeguweta w3 XVl w XIX
RAKA

* ¥ wmapry 2004, roguee  anGaRCcKm
TEpODMCTM  CPABMWNM  CY LUDKEY ca
semrcom Y npucyctoy Mucuwie YH n
KWOP-a.

Muckote — MNpobreancka ypkea Ceetor KHesa
Nazapa

Warpagrea upkee e Tpajana of 1991, go 1994, roguHe,
* Upkaa jo geeactMpaka, a rpofme ocwpuamn.ewo 1999,

H2KoH fgonacka Mecwie YH w KPOP-a Ha KocoBD W
Metoxiy. ¥ mapty 2004, roguHe yHAWTEHH CY UPHBa W
rpolsa,




MUMICIPALITY OF KOSOVO POLJE

OnNITUHA KOCOBO NOILE

Kosovo Polje = Church ol
St Nicholas

2" category
Protected

The church was built upon the foundations
of an earier church in 1340, in the Serbian
village founded beside the rail line Kraljevo-
Skoplje in 1921,

* In March 2004, the church was desecrated
and the fire was sel in ils interigr, Parish
house was loated.

Kocoso Morse — Lpkea
Ce. Huxone

Il waTeropwja
JawTtnhena

Lpkea o noguriyta 1940, roguse wma
TEMEMHMA CTapHie UDKBE, ¥ CONCKOM Cany
ectoBanom 1821, nopeg npyre Kpaneso-
=Honne,

* Mapra 2004. rogvme upxba jo ooxp-
HABMHEHA W JanareHa MaWyTpa. Mapomj-
CKM A0M j8 ONMbaYKaH.

Bresje — Church of St Catherine

The original church, built in the 181" contury, was destroyed
by order of Jashar Pasha DZinié trom Pristinga. The church
was rebuilt on two oceasions afier Werld War | and again
atter World War 11

* In March of 2004, the church was plundered, desecrated
and demolished in a vandalisic assaull by Albanian terror-
ists, in the presence of the KFOR soldiers.

MUNICIPALITY OF KOSOVSKA KAMENICA

Bpecje - Upxsa Ce. Katapune

Mpootutiy upxoy, noguriyTy ¥ XX bewy nopywwe je
Jawap=-nawa Uuwek w3 Npwwtise. OfHaerada jo@ nocne
Mpeor B Apyror cBETCHOr paTa.

* Mapta 2004, ropsHe@ UDKBA j@ ONMLEMKEHA. OCKDHABMLE-
HE H geMOnWpaHa Yy BaHGANCHKOM HaAnagy anbaHCHnX
TEPODUCTA, ¥ NPMCYCTEY BojHMka KOOP-a.

QNWTHHA KOCOBCKA KAMEHWLA

Donja Slapasnica — Church of Panteleimon

Built in the 20 century,

"The church was torched in 2004, in the presence of KFOH

troops in Kosovo and Melohija.

fowa Cnanawwuya - Upkea
Ce. NavtenajmoHa

Mognrwyta je y XX sexy.
* Upsea jo sanamesa 2004. roguue, y npacycTay Tpyna
R&OP-a.



MUNICIPALITY OF KOSOVEKA MITROVICA

ONWTHUHA KOCOBCHKA MHTPOBHLUA

Kosovska Mitrovica — Church of St Sava

3'd category
Protected after 1994

The chureh is situated on the hill in the southeastern par of
the city, It was built by architect Andra Stevanovic, between
1896 and 1912

It is a cross-in-equare nen-Byzanting church. The iconasta.
sis, painted in 1914-1815, 5 a work of Dimitar Androngy=
Papraditki from Macedonia. The belfry was built in 1938,
afier the project by Aleksandar Deroko,

* The church and the churchyard ware sl on fire and dovas-
lated in 2004, in theé presance of the miitary lorces of the UN
Migzion.

Kocoecka Mutpoeuya - Upkea Ce. Case

Il areropwja
Aawruheuna nocne 1994

Lpkea co wanaiw ma Opory y [yrosmcTOuMOM Qony rpaga
MpojexTaHT UpKBE j& apxHTexTa AHApa CTesaHoBuh, a
HOHA HArPagHa Tpajana je of 1896, go 1012, rogune,
HMarpakoHa [ y HOOBMIAHTWCKOM CTHMY, KOO UPKBA yhn-
cauor KpeTa. Mxowoctac ja 1914=-1915. ocneiao [luaurap
Angposos-Tanpagimuxy W3 Maxegonne. JBOHWK j@ Cca-
rpaben 1938 roquse no npojexTy Anekcamapa flepoxa

* Upwsa o sanaibeHa W Qesacivpasa ca noprow 2004,
roguHe, Y npucycTey BojHi cxara Mecuje YH.




MUHNICIPALITY OF OBILIC

ONWTHHA OBHMNHWTH

Obili¢ = Church of
Holy Archangel
Michael

The church is a racent con
siruction,

* According to the report of
KFORUNMIK a large fire
was set inside the church.

MUNICIPALITY OF ORAHOVAC

O6unuk - Lipkea

Ce. apxawhena
Muxanwna

LipKBa | M3 HOBMIEr NepWOAA.
* Mpoma wapowTajy
K®OPYHMMK-a. senuka sar-

pa je 3anarseHa y yHyTpaw-
HOCTH LDKBEA.

Brnjaéa — Church of
St Cyriaca (Nedelja)

3'd category
Protected in 1966

Built in the first halt of tha 18™ cen-
fury.

The church was reslored on sevoral
occasions: in the 16% century, in
1852, in the late 19" and in the early
20" century. It was demolished in
Warld War |l, and reconstructed in
1875,

Twn 160 cantury ralials with tha rap-
resentations of the Annunciation and
£1 George killing the Dragon from this
church are kept in the MNatonal
Museum in Belgrade.

The dormitory and belfry were built
after 19/5.

* In March 2004, the church was st
on firé in tha presanceé of tha UN
Misaion and KFOR.

bpreava - Upkea
Co. Hegense

Il kareropwja
Jowrukoua 1066,

MNoguriyta y npec] noncawsd XIV
BEKA.

O0HABMAHA j8 Y HEKONWKD HaBpa-
T y XVI pexy, 1852, rogume, xpa—
jom XIX W nowaTkoMm XX Bea
Demonmpana je y [dpyrom ceeTcxom
party, a pexoHCTpyMCaWa je 1975
FofHe,

fAsa perepa 13 XVI Bexa c npeg-
cragama Enarceectw w Coovor
hopha KoW yOWa axaa)y Yysajy ce
y Hapogrom wysejy y Beorpagy.
KoHak W 3BOHWK WIrpakdkK  Cy
nocne 1975 roguHe.

* Mapra 2004. ypwBa jo JanameHa
y npueyetry Muesje VH u KBOP-a



MUNICIPALITY OF PEC

Belo Polje — Church of the Presentation of
the Holy Virgin in the Temple

3" eatagory
Protected in 1964

iz believed that the present church was built batwean 1868
and 1868, upon foundations of an earlier church, owing 1o
eftorte of the archimandrite of Dedani Kinl Andrejevié and by
sponsorship o the Husssian lsarina Mara Alexandrovna.
The church is three aisled, reclangular in plan, and has an
eastern apse. Mural decoration of the nave and the sanctu-
ary has only parily been investigated. Il is believed thal the
murals were painted by the artists from the family of Krstic
Daskalovic Dinovski,

A collection of icons, books and ||1Iung ical vessels was ket in
tha church: the most valuable of tham was a 150 or 161 can-
tury alo-Cretan icon representing the Holy Vingin with Child

The church was surrounded by an old cemetery

* The church was lorched and plundered in 1999, after the
arrival of KFOR. Tha inhabitanis of the village wana axiled.
However, about 20 families returned. The church was partly
restorad af the end af 2003. In March 2004, the church and
the rebuill houses were sl on fing,

QMWTHHA NER

beno lNome - Upkea boropogwuqnHor
Basepfena

Il Kareropa
Jawrwhera 1964,

MpatnocTarma ce Aa j@ nocTojeha ypkra nofureyTa 1866-
1868, ya warepmansy nomoh pyose  yapeuge  Mapwje
AnexcanapoaHa o TPYAOM AsuaHcKor apeuuadapuTa Ke-
puna Awgpejeswha. Lipxsa wma npapoyTaoHy OCHOBY, a
MelHa  YHYTPAWMLOCT j@ Nogoreoda Wa Tpe Opoga. Mua
jenHy ancuay. 3dgHe CMMKE ¥ HAOCY W ONTapCKoMm Npoc—
HJFI'_" HI;I-J"I-HI.II-'I‘H-I-U l;':lu' -I'Ipﬂ}"ll;ll-ll;r. I'Ipu'rnu-rrama ce Hﬂ C:lu'
[end cnWKapa W3 nopoguuye Kpoctwha [ackanoawha b=
HOBCHIK,

Y upmew ce yypana 30wpxa wmRoHa, KW@ B Oo-
rociywbenin cacyfa. HappagWia doky s Buna @
nrano=spnicka weoma wa XV owm XV sexa o npegorasom
boropoauue M umanor XpueTa

OKD UpKBe C8 HANBIMNG CTapd rpolmne.

* Upkea jo aanameqHa W onmadkada 1999, rofguse, Haxow
Aonacka KPOP-a. CraqoBHAYW cena cy nporsadd. Finax,
o0 20 nopofwia o/ ARpaTAn. LipkRa jp ARneusdHn of-
WoBpeHa wpajem 2003, rogame. Mapra 2004, ypwea w
ofuoancue kyhe oy lananeuwe




MUHNICIPALITY OF PEC

ONWTHHA NETR

Pec — Church of St John the Baptist

Tha church was built in 1982, on tha site of an earier church,
in the couriyard of the old Metropoly in the centre of Pec.

* Im March 2004, hoth the church and the Matropoly with the
parish house were destroyed, Since June 1993, the provingg
of Kosovo and Meatohija is under the civil and military admin-

istration of the LN Mission.

MUMICIPALITY OF PODUJEVD

Mek — Upkoa Co. Jooana Mpereue

Upkna jo warpakesa 1982, roguue Ha wmecTy crapwjer
XpaMa, y ABODMILTY CTape MWTDONONMiE ¥ UeHTRy Meku.
* Mapra 2004. rogune v ypsea uw Mutpononuia ¢ napasi-
JCROMM JOMOM CY YHBWTEHW. O [yHa 1999, rogane Koooeo
W Moroxmja Hamasw co NOA LUMBMNHOM W BOJHOM ynpapow
Musciie YH.

ONWTHHA NOAgYJEBD

Podujevo — Church
of St Andrew (St Elias)

3rd category
Protecied

Buill in 1930.

The church was parily damaged in the
World War |1, It was restored in 1971,
* The church was forched in 1900,
afer the arrival of the UN Mission ang
KFOR in Kosovo and Metohija, to be
subsequently cevastaled in 2002, The
sancluary of the church was soverely
damaged in March 2004,

Noayjeso - Lipkea
Ce. AHgpwje Npeo3agaHor
(Ce. Wnuje)

Il kaTeropuja
Sawmmhexa

Upxea je nogwrkyta 1830, roguwe.
3a spome [pyror ceaToHor pava
ABNAMWYHO |8 OWTehénd. OOHOE=-
noHa o 1971, rogeHe.

"Cnamseda @ 1999. roguHe. HaxoH
pAonacka Mucwje YH wa Kocoso w
MeToxujy W HAKMALHMO ARBACTMRAHA
2002. rogwne. Mapra 2004. ontap-

CEM NPpOCTOR UPKBA j@ TOIWKO Oll-
Tehen,




MUNICIPALITY OF PRISTINA

ONWTHHA NMPHWUTHHA

Pristina = Church of Si Nicholas

3™ category
Protected in 1066

Built in 1830 on the foundations of a monastory dedicated to
the same saint and recorded in the Turkish census of 1544,
Woodcarvings of the iconostasis dale from 1840 and are the
workk of Macedonian woodcarvers, brothers from the
Frékovski family, The iconostasis was designated for protec-
tion in 1956. The major part of the murals dates fram 1902
and is painted by Avram Dobranac,

* Tha church was damaged by a hand-grenade in 1909, after
the arrival ol KFOR. It was set on fire in March 2004 lo-
gather with the parich house. The iconostasis, icons and the
complate archive were consumed Dy the fire,

Mpuwtnha - Upkea Ce. Hukone

Il mareropwja
Aawrukena 1958,

MogureyTa jo 1030, KA TEMATDHMA WCTOMMEHOr MAHACTH=
pa ylanaseqor y TypckuMm nonsceuma ma 1544 roguee
Ayfopes na WROHOCTACY NOTHME W3 NPBE NONoBWHe XK
pewa - 1840, rofude, A& WIRENW CY (3 MAKEOHCHM
aytopecuw Opaha Opemoscrn. Vsomociac je Jawiwhen
1956, roguue. Hajpeku feo 3uaHOr CNUKAPCTEA HACTAO j@
1902, w pag |e sorpapa Aspama [odpanya.

* Upkna jo owrokexa Goubow nocne gonacka KOOP-a
1999, rogMHe. MapTa 2004, UDKBA W NApoXMICKH AoM CY
sanarseHi. Maropend oy MKOHOOTAC, MHOHE M UonoKrynHa
apxMBa.



MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

ONWTHHA NPHIFEH

Prizren = Church of St Savior

15! calegory

EK 1401

194871930

Extracrdinary impontance

The church ol 5t Savior in Prizren is the endowment of
nobleman Miaden Viadojevic, a contemporary of emperor
Duian, and his parents. It was buill around 1330 and was
granted 1o the monastery of Holy Archangels in 1348, Tha
church was built on an atrophied Greek-cross scheme. The
earliest frescoas in the church - thase in the sanctuary - were
painted around 1330, The decoration of the inlerior was
undertaken once again before 1348 Most of its murals have
been destroyed.

The church was used by the Tzintzar community of Prizren,
which in 1836 undartook construction of a larga church
planned to enclose the church of St Savior within its northern
aisle. The project was given up, but the walls remained.

The church underwent conservation and restoration betwesn
1953 and 1983, Restoration of the frescoes was interrupted
in 1999,

* In March 2004, the church wag sot on fire in the presence
of KFOR 1roops.

Npuaped = Upkea Ceetor Cnaca

| kareropwja
CK 1401
19481990
Waysetan sna )

Lipkna Cepator Cnaca jo aagywfwia AnacTanwsa uapa
HOywasa Mnageda Bnagojeswha W roeroeMx pogeTera.
Warpahewa jo oxn 1330 ropuee, a 1348 j@ noknosesa
wanacTapy Ceerwx  apranhena. Upwea swa  oceowy
cawatTor ynucasor wpera Hajerapue dpecke - y on-
TAPCKOM NPOCTOPY = HAcTane cy oxo 1330. rogeHe. Lipxksa
j@ nowopo conueapasa npa 1348, BonukW oo suponkca
@ YHHWTEH,

Lmuapcka 3ajegrwua Mpeapesa. Koja je  xopscTHna
ypkey, aancqena je 1836, rogune warpagiey  BERHKOr
XpaMa KojW j@ Tpehano Aa CECjWM CEBEpHMM  BpOoaO
obyneatn upwey Ceeror Cnaca. Og npojexta ce ogycra-
RO, ANM Y WA0AM OCTANM OKO LDEAS

Konzepearopcki pagoed Tpajanu oy of 1853, go 1863
roguHe. Pectaypaumia qpecaxa j@ npexumHyTa 1999,

* Mapra 2004. UpKRa j@ 3anarkeHa. ¥ NPUCYCTEY TRYNa
KPOP-a.




MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

Prizren = Church of the Holy Virgin of
Ljeviska

141 category
5K 1369
184818090

Extraordinary importance

The present church, an endowment of King Milutin, was built
in 1306/1307 upon remains of the 11" century cathedral,
which had also been founded on the site of an earlier, Early
Christian church. Howavar, tha history of the church is svan
more complex, since anglher building stage - probably dat-
ing fram the 131 cantury, can be recognized. The ariginal,
11'".cenury buliding was a three-aisled basilica, with three
gastern apses and a western narthex preceded by a portico.
In the 14"-century re-modelling, the nave of the basilica was
turned into a five-domed corpus, while the aisles were tumed
into an ambulatery encompassing three sides of this central
unit. The portico was replaced by a two-story exonarthax
with a belfry, the ground-lloor of which was designed as an
open porch, while the first floor housed two side chapels. As
it was recorded in an inscription on tha south transvarse arch
of the exonarthex, the remodelling was entrusted to masters
Nicholas and Astrapas.

The earfiest preserved frescoes are dated 1o the third decade
of the 131 century. All the other frescoes were painted
between 1307 and 1313 by a group of painters led by mas-
ter Astrapas. When the church was turned into mosque in the
18th century, these lrescoes were picked, coverad wilh mor-
tar and whitewashed, to be rediscovered as late as the
1950s. Their restoration was completed in 1976. Since the
mig-2oth cenfury, the church was the subject of systematic
explorations and conservation works which were interrupted
in 1999,

After the amival of KFOR the church was locked and encir-
ched by barbed-wire. It was guarded by a special KFOR unit.
The mines put around the church have not been removed.

* In March 2004, a fire wasg gol in the interior of the church,
Ihe sanciuary was desecraled, while the altar table was bro-
ken, The frescoes are covercly damaged. Mo prolection was
provided by the KFOR soldiers.,

iy

Mpuapen — LUpxksa Boropoguue Jbepuwke

| waTeropwja

CK 1368
18481850
Wayaeran anaqaj

Cagaiwisa UpKea, 3aqywinHa Kparba ManyTHHa, nogurky-
Ta j@ 13061307, xa octaumma kaTegpane ua Xl sexa. woja
[@ Takche OCHOBAHA HA MECTY CTapWje, panoxpuwhancre
upkpe. Metopsja ore ynkRa jo, wekyTau, jow cnosessa o
O03MpOM fa C8 MOME NPENOINATA jOW jBHa eTana rpag-
o = popomatHo wa Xl soxa Mpaofisurwa rpakonusa wa
¥l seka wwana je obnwx Tpolpogre Gasanwee, ca Tpw
ancue Ha MCTOKY W NPMNPATOM WA 3anafy, WCNpes Woje
C8 Hanawo Tpew. Towow oGwose y XIV Bexy rnaswd opog
GasunuKe j@ NOCTAaO NETOKYNONHA Yenuua, Aok oy Goudw
OpOgoEM NPETBOPEHW Y aMOYNATODWIYM, HOM C¢3 T
cTpaHE OOYNDATA ODY YOHTPpANMY |joaMHHly. TpoM j¢ 3a

MEteEH OBOCNDATHOM CNOMGHOM NPWNDATOM Ca3 3BOHWKOM.
HeoHo NpUsEMMLE 8 POWEHD KBO OTBOPSHN TpeM, AoK of
Ha cnpary cuewTexe gee Goywe wanene. Obkosa upkes je
NOBEpEHA MajcTopHMa HiKONW W ACTPANK, O “eMy NOCTO=-
W 3ANAE HA [KHOM NONPEYHOM AYKY ¥ CNOMMO| NPHNDaTH.

Hajcrapwje cawysams pecke y upsen Boropogmye fbe-
BlwKe AaTyiy ce y Tpeky peuewuiy Xl pexa Cee octane
pecke AEND CY TPYNE CIWKEPA BOKEHMX MECTOPOM
Actpanow, W WacTane oy waumohy 1307, w 1313, roguwe.
OBe (PecKke cy HMIYOMAHE YeKMREM, NOKDHMBEHE HOBMM
cnojem Mantepa W npexpesene y XVIll eewy, xaga je
UDKBA NPeTBOPEHA Y pamdly. (OHOBO cy OTEDHBEHE TEK
negecoriex roguka XX poxa. Hesxopa peoctaypaumia Tpa-
jana je po 1976. rogmwe. Of Taga Tpajly cucTewarcka
WCTPEMKHBEE W HOHIEPBATOPCHKH DAADEW, WOW oy npe-
KiHyT 1999, roguHe.

Mocne gonacka KOOP-a ypkea jo 3aKmy4ada M ONacawa
Gop/enkason xuyoMm. yeao fy je nocedan ogpeg KOOP-a
Topaw OMO YPKES jOW HWE DAIMMMWDEH,

* Mapra 2004. rogwse UpkBa jo sanan.cHa  MIHYTPE,
ONTAPCKW NPOCTOP @ OCKDHARMEH, @ vacHa Tpneaa paabu-

jena. Dpecke ¢y NpeTpENEns BEnWKA owTehersa. DojHuup
KOOP-a Hitcy IAWTHTHNR UPKEY Of HANAqaqa.



MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN ONWTHHA NPH3PEH




MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

ONWTHHA NPHU3PEH

Prizren — Church of St Nicholas
"Tutie's church”

1%t category
SK 1402

196211990
Extraordinary importance

An sndowmant of Dragnzlav and Beda Tutié, built in 1331.

1332

The church is a single-naved, domed
building, with a tripartite sanctuary lo
the easl. It was decorated in frescoes
immeadiately atter ds construction had
been completed. Fragments of this
gnginal fresco docoration have been
preserved in the upper zones of the
walls

|I urncerwenl comservation .ur:d resior-
tian in 1967-1970. Further consanvation
works were also conducted in stages
botweon 1880 and 1699

* in March 2004, the church was
demaolizched and fire was sal in ite inte-
ror which caused severe damages.

Npuapes — Upkea Ce. Hukone,

« 1yTuheea”

| kareropuja
CH 1402
1862119590

Wayaetan anava)

Jagywbusa Oparocnasa w Bene Tytwh, nogersyta 1331-
1332. rogmuHe.

lipgra @ japHofpoaqa, o Kynonou w
IWHHJIHHM UHIﬂ.'.H..‘K.HH lII.'I.H,.'1Up;JH M
weTory. Ocnueada @ HenocpagHo na
saBpweTy rpak@wa. OcTauyw npeo-
GUTHOM #MBONKCA CAUYBANW CY CO Camo
¥ rOpHMM 30MAMA JWL08E

- KoHsepeaTopeko-pecTayparopoky  pa-

fosw obasreenn cf waumeky 1967, n
1970. rogmee. [flarka KoW3BPEALWA

" pahena je y eTanama og 1880. go 15335,

royfuHa

" Mapra 2004. ypxsa j@ gewmonepasa n
JANAMLGHA MIHYTPA, YMMe oY WIAIBaHa
TEWKa DWrekeHa.




MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

ONWTHHA NPHIFEH

Prizren — Fortress of Kaljaja

15 calegory

S 1309

194815990

Extragrdinary importance

Byzanline forress of Prisdriana was buill in the 119 century.
It was reconstructed and enlarged in the 12 and 13" cen-
luries and additionally fortified in the 14" century, during the
reign of emperor Dulan. Within the Turkish period of its his-
tory, five distinct phases of construction can be recognized.
The most important of them belong to the 17 century.

The fortress was a subjact of partial archasologecal invest-
gation and conservalion,

* Damaged in March 2004

MNpuapeH — Tepkasa Kamaja

| kaTeropuja
CK 1390

19481990
Wayaetan anaaj

BuaanTuicko yTephewe pu3gpuiaka noawrHyTo j@ v XI
pery. Tephasa j@ pexoHCTPYWGaHA W npowwpena Toxow X
W XIIl. ¥ poparwo ojavada y XIV Beky., v Bpeue Bna-
Aasure yapa fywaxa. Y TYpckoM NepHogy rbeHe HETOpH-
ja Mowe ce youdTd net fala wapagsse. Hajpsavajuuie cy
one w3 XVl eewa.

Taphana jo AONWUMWUNG ADXOONOLIKIA MCTDAMEGHA M K=

IEPERpAEHE.
* Mapra 2004. roguHe e owTehkena

Prizren — Monastery of Holy Archangels

18! category

5K 1366

144871900

Extraordinary importance

The monastery of Holy Archangels, the mausoleum of
emperor Dusan, is situated in the gorge of the Rver Bistrica,
3 km from Prizren. It was founded on a triangular plateau on
the left bank ol the river, at the feol of the hill en which the
medieval fortress of Viegrad was built. The monastary was
built upon remains of an earlier religious object in the period
batwaen 1343 and 1352. The monastery has an inregular tri-
angle in its plan, defined by a fortified enclosing wall and dic-
tated by the shape of the plateau. Apart from the kathalikon
dedicated to Holy Archangels, it included the church of St
Micholag, a relectory, built as a cross-shaped, free-standing
object, and residential buildings buitt against the perimeter
wall. It was probably deserted in the 16" century. The
manastery must have been pulled down betwean 1542 and
1815, In 1815, the building material found at the site of the

lNpuiped — MadacTup CeeTHX apxaHkena

| katercpwia
CK 1366

14481900
Hayzetan maqaj

MamacTup Ceetnx apramhena, wsaysong yapa [Qywamsa,
HANaM ce y wnMcyp pexe Buctpaye. 3ku of Mpeapewa.
Mwpaked |@ Ha TPOYraoHOM MNATOY HA NEBDJ o0anw pexe,
¥ MOMMOMIY YIDWLOHD WA KOM @ NOSArHYTO CPOAHs0-
BEKDEHO YTBPREH:e Buerpas. MaHacTHD [@ Warpakes Ha
erapajeM HYATHOM MmecTy masmeky 1343, u 1352, rogume.
bwo e onacad ogbpambeHHM 3WO0M, WOMM @ OMeREH
NPOCTOP  O6MMICY HENPADMNANGT TPOYTNA, caobpamal npo-
nnasKy Ha KoM ce Hanamw. [Mopea upwee Ceemwx
apxanhena, waHacTHp jo ofyxpavao W upkey Ce. Hwwone,
KkpeTooOpaIHy TDNESApH)Y. KOHUMNMPAEHY KA0 CAMOCTANHA
rpatesnna, W WoMawe nogwrmyTe y3 opbpambenn ang,
MauacTip je meporatio aampeten y XV nexy. Cpywes jo
wamehy 1542, w 1615, rogewe, Matepwjan of xor j@ Owo
warpakon ynoTpefinos jo 1615 roguse 23 sufasms Cukan-
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MURICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

OMWTHHA NPHIFEH

monastery was used for the construction of Sinan-pasha’s
mosque in Prizrén. Remains of the monastéry were subse-
quontly covered with deposit brought by water from tho
skopes of the hills. Hemains ol the two churches were un-
covered in 1927, during the first archaeological research of
the site. The church of Hely Archangels was designed on a
cross-in-square scheme. It had a tripartite sanctuary and a
narthex designed as an open porfico. It is assumed that it
might have had five domes. Facades of the church were
mada of reddish and white marble ashlars Tha church was
tamous for mosaic pavemnent. The church of St Nicholas was
single-naved domed with an eastern apse and an open por-
tico, narihex, o the west.

Hemains of other objects were excavaied in the 1980s. In
19903, a new dormitory was built on the remains of old con-
ventual buildings. Monastic life was re-established in 1998,

* In March 2004, the monastery was looted and torched in a
vandalistic assault by Albanian terrornsts and the mob in the
presence of the KFOR solders.

-nawwne yamwpe y Mpeapery. Octatee manactrpa je ¢
BPSMBHOM NOKPAO HAHOC KO j@ BOAa AOHOCMNA C© nagW-
na. Ocrays ypwasa oTkpueenn cy 1527, rogume, nprnmmkom
ApAMY APYBONOIIKKE WETRAKHAAKA. |[kRa CRETHY A0raN-
hena pr Owna womMUysnPpads K80  rpahusnma  yIWMCAHOr
¥peTa. Muana j@ TpOASNHW OMTARCKM APACTOR M ApUNpaTy
y ofnuky oTBOpeHor Tpewma. fMpeTnocTasra ce fga |@
MUANZ NOT KYnona. Buna [0 uyBoHA NO CHOM MOJAWYKOM
noay. LipkBa (8. HMXONe j@ NOJWrHYTA Kao jeaHo0poaHa
KYNONHD FPak@eUHA, © ANCWMAOM HA WOTOKY W OTBOPaHMM
TDEMOM = NpHNPATOM = HA 3anagy.

Ocrayd npeocTanix ofjexaTa OTHONAMM CY WeINACATHX
rogiia XK Bexa. TowWow [eBefeceTMs NOGMIHYT j& HOBW
KOMAK WA OCTAUMUA CTADMY UAHACTUNCKWY 3Fpada, a
MUOHALWRY MABOT J@ NOHDBD YONOCTaEsbed 1298, rogmme,

* Mapra 2004, maqacTep j@ ONMLGWKEH W 3ANAMEH Y BaH-
FANCKOM HaNaRY ANGEHCKMEX TEepopHcTa W pasynapexs
rOMKUNG, Y NPUCYCTRY BojHuKa KMOP-a,
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MURICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

ONWTHHA NPHIFPEH

Prizren = Church of Sl Cyriaca (Nedelja)

3" category
Protected in 1866

The onginal church al this sile was §
founded in 1371, by young king Marko [
Mrjavéevic and dedicated o the
Preaentation of the Haoly Viegin in the
Templa. Remains of this original
church, upon which the church of St
Cyriaca was subsequently buill, were
discovened in 1968, Research and con-
sorvalion work done on thal occasion
were folliowed by the restitution of the
ariginal schema.

* The church was bumi gown in March
2004 in the presence of the KFOR
Iroops.

Prizren — Church of St George,
“Runovic's™ church

3" category
Protected in 1956

This church dedicated to St George has also been known as
thir church of Runovic after the family name of its donors. It
was remodelled on several occasions and its appearance
does nol provide suflicient information Tor precise dating. It is
assumad thal it wag buill hetwean tha 1410 and 181N can.
turies.

The church s single-naved, barrel-vauled, with an eastem
apse. Its mural decoration dates from the second half of the
16" century. The iconostasis was painted by Petar Filipovid
from Gara in 1820,

Consorvation treatment of the icons and frescoes was undor
laken in 1995 and was interrupled in 1999, After the arrival of
KFOR, the church was used as storage lor firewood and
Darhed-wira,

* In March 2004, the fire was set in its interior, which caused
severe damages.

MNpwapen - Uprea Ce. Hegemne

Il kareropuja
JawTwhexa 1966.

MpuolGwivy upKEy Ha OBOM  MECTY,
noceakedy boropofuunHod Bapafe-
Wy, OCHOBAOD @ 1371, roguwse mnagw
wpans Mapwo Mpisaoueawk. Oetaym
0BE NPBOGWTHE UDKBE, Ha KojMMa |8
Kachwjo noguyTa ypkea Ce. Hego-
M8, OTKEpWBaHM Cy 1966, rogWHe.
MNowre ¢y obaonoua WCTPARMBAILA W
KOH3JEDBATODCKH pagoed. uUpHBEd |e
ppaken npeobuTHr warned.

* Upkea ja cnameda y sapry 2004,
rogere, ¥ npecycTey Tpyna KOOP-a

Npusped — Lpkea Ce. hopka, ., PyHoBuka™

Il karocropuja
JawTuheHa 1956,

Upkea noceekena Ca. hophy noauata je v xao Pynoemka
LUPKBa , MO NPE3IHMMEHY HEHMX KTWTODA. KaKD |@ HEKONHKD
mTa y CcOOjoj WCTOPMM NPETRNCND JHATHHIC NPQrPRAAHD,
HoBHA CNOMAWNOCT HWe faj@ AO0BOMLHO NOGATAKA 38 npe-
umanmje gatosar-e. lMpeTnocTasma ©8 ga j@ NOAWIHYTAa
wamehy XIV u XV] sexa.

Upkea Ce. hopha je jeguobpogua rpakeswsa ca nomy-
OONWHECTHM  CBOAOM W [BAHOW @ncgoMm HE8  WCTOYHD|
cTpakd. HogM wWBONWC (@ HACTA0 ¥y gpyro] nonoawsw XV
BEKA. VIKOHOCTAC j@ OCNHKao lMeTap dwnHnoBMk W3 [ape
1820. @pocke W MROHE CY PECTAYPHPAHE W KOHIODEUPAHE
1995, rogqaHe,

Hawkow gonacka K@OP-a upkea je chywmMna Kao cxna-
ANWTE OrpeBHOT ApBETE W GOANLVKESS MWUE.

* Mapra 2004. UpKBa j@ JANAMEHA WIHYTPA, 4MME CYy Wia-
Jpama Tewea owTehérsa.




MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

ONWTHHA NPHU3IPEH

Prizren - Complex of Potkaljaja, Pantelija
and Potok mahala

3 category
Protecied in 1970

Residential, anisan and trading quarter thal ook shape
downhill from the fortress of Kaljaja in the first half of the 19t
century.

* Mumerous objects in the complex were destroyed betweon
1999 and 2001, Serbian population was exiled in 1999, In
March 2004, numerous houses were consumed by the fire
sel by Albanian terrorists in the presence of KFOR troops.

Mpuaped — Komnnexe Motkarsaja, NMawrenuja
u MoTtok maxana

Il kaTeropwja
Jawrrwhen 1970

CrambeHy, 3aHaTckd W TDroBadukM feo rpaga wonog
Tophano chopaapan jo ¥ npooj nonobwim XIX poxa.

* Banmki 6p0j objeMata M3 OBOr KOWMNEKCA j@ YHHLWTEH
1999-2001. Cpnexo cTaHoBHWLTBD [@ npoTepadHo 1999,
Mapta 2004, senikd Opoj kyha je w3ropeo Y NPHCYCTEY
Tpyna K®OP-a, y sarpw wojy ©y Jananunn anbanckn
TEPOPMCTH.

o
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MUNICGIPALITY OF PRIZREN

OnNWTHHA NPH3IPEH

Prizren = Edilice of the Theological Seminary
“SS Cyril and Methodius™

3" catagary
Protecied

Built in 1872 ag an endowment of Sima Andrepevic Igumanaw,
a well-kngwn merchant and benefacior from Prizren,

* In September 19948, after the arrival of the UM Mission and
KFOR in Kesovo and Melohija, the chapel adjacent 1o the
Seminary was destroyed. In March 2004, the whole complex
of the Seminary was sel on fire and devastaled.

Mpwapen — 3rpaga Borocnoenje
~Coetu Kupuno u Metoguje”

Il kareropua
Jawrrhana

MNogariyTa 1872, rogue, kao sagywbuna Cwde AHgpe-
jeRwha MrymaHosa, NOIHATOM NPUAPDEHMCKOr TPFOBUA K

AcbpoTecpa.

* ¥V contewfipy 1999, waxon gonacka Muesje YH u KOOP-
a wa HKocoso W MeToxwfy, yHMwTesa je xanena npw
Borocnoauju. Mapra 2004 uuTan KoMNNOME [0 JANAMESH W

Prizren — Cathedral of S5t George
Recognized hertage

The cathedral was constructed and decorated betwaen 1856
and 1887, It was designed on a cross-in-square scheme, s
wastamn part was occupiad by a narthax with a chair gallary
and a beliry, It had a three-parlite sanciuary (o the east, with
threa projacting apses, and a dome at the crossing of the
nave and iransepl supporied by pillars,

The iconoslasis and murals were the works of Kuzman
Frékoveki from Galiénik. Mumerous icons from othar chureh-
&5 Irom Prizren and its surroundings were Kepl there.

* In March 2004, the church was burmt down and mined in the
presence of the KFOR troops.

Mpuapen — Cabopua ypkea Ce. hopha
EpppgeuTupana

CabopHa Upkea nocBehena CB. BODRY rpakeqa (@ W onpe-
smana o 1858, go 1887. rogwie. To je rpokeouna pasow-
jeHOr KpCTa. Ha 3anagkoum aeny GUNa j@ Npunpata ¢ xopoM
W KYMOoM 3BOHAPOM, 8 HA WCTOYHOM TPOUNEHM ONTAPCHH
MPOCTOP € ANCWOAMA KOje €8 WIJB3jaly M3 Mace 3wga
KyGo oo Waguaanc Ha oTyNUMMa Hag NPocoKoM TpaHcenTa
W rnaskor Gpoga.

MiomocTae w smponue feno oy Kyamaua @pusoackor wa
Fanwmmxa, Y upkew ce Sysa0 oehn Opoj wona W3 Qoyrax
ypkapa y Mpuapedy W oKOMUHR,

* Mapra 2004. roguee UpKBa @ CNA/LEHa W MMHWpaHa, ¥




MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN ONWTHHA NPH3PEH

Prizren - Church of Holy Doctors Cosmas MNpuspen - Upkea Ceetux spava Koame

and Damian u [lamjana
Recognized hevilage EengenTrpana

The church was built at the end , S ey HPHEA CeoTHx Bpaua je neguruyTa
of the 19t century upon re- - v ' SRR Kpajew XIX BOKE WA TeMerbMua
mains of an earligr church, It is cTapwio upxoo. To jo joguobpogra
single-naved, barrel-vaulled, rpakeBnHa ca  nonyobnHYacTHM
with an apse chifted from the COOAOM M ANCHAOM EHCUGHTPHO
longitudinal axis. Thefe 15 no NOCTAR/LEHOM Y OOHOCY HA HelHy
mural decaration in the church, nopysHy ocy. ¥ upHDH HOMA MW
nor other objects of aristic HMBONKWCA HW ADYTMX NpeaueTa og
interest. yMETHIHKOr 3Ha4E]A.

* The priest's house in the * CHelUTeHMKOBA ®Kyha Y NOPTH
churchyard was burmt down in JanareeHa je 1939, rogeee. Mapta
1988, In March 2004, tha 2004. 1 cama UPKAA @ CNAMEHA
church el was Dunnl down.

Prizren — Church of 3t Panteleimon Mpuspen — Uprea Ce. Mantenejmona
Fecognized heriage EBHEHTHDaHA
Built in 1937 on the foundations of a 14" century church. Marpakena je 1937. rogwwe Ha Tewensima upkes w3 XIV

It is situaled in the quarer of Panielija. People used to sexa. Hanmaaw ce y waxanm Mawtenwjia. Owo upwee ce
gather around the church for the feast of 5t Panteleimon. ORYTIMBA0 HAPOQ HA CAbOpMMA NOBOAOM XPAMOBHE CRABS,
* Tha church was burnt down in tha presenca of the UN * Lipxea jo cnamesa ¥ npucyctay Mucwje YH w KOOP-a,
Mission and KFOR in March 2004, mapTa 2004. rogrHe.

—
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MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN ONWTHHA NPH3IPEH

Prizren — Edifice ol the Episcopale Mpuapen - 3rpaga Enuckonuje

Recognized hemage EBvgesTHpasa

Disilt around 1960, MogwrryTa one 18960, rogwnme.

* In March 2004. the building was set on fire, demolished * Mapra 2004 arpana jo sananeds ARUGAKPAHA W NOT-
and tolally destroyed despile the fact thal it was housing the  nywo yrmwTena waxo je y moj og 1989, roguee 0wo 1asnm
Haadnuarers of the Garman KFOR since 1999 wrah weuaukor KHOP-a

Zivinjane - Church of St Cyriaca ¥upurane — Lipkea Ce. Hegene
(Svela Nedelja)
EsnpesTipana
Hecognized herilage
Ruilt in 19368 Warpahesa je 1936. roguwe.

Mo mural decoration or icons have tu:url ptmu'ud in the ¥ UDKBW HUCY CHUYBAHE HW JWAHE CNMKE HA MKOHE. Y Ko
church. The Genealogical tree ) C2 YYBAnD reHeanowso cratng
of #winjane, recording all the cona MUDMILAHD, 60 NOAALMMA

importan! familiss once living in

the village and the directions of |

their migration, was kept in the
church. The church i surround-
ad by an old camatary.

The population of the village
was exiled.

* In March 2004, the church
was mined and destroyed.

i

0 CBHM 3HauajHEM NopoaMuaMa
KOje CY HEKAQA XMBONe Y ceny
H  MPABUMMA HMXOBOr WCE-

| wasara, Lpkea j@ oxpymena

CTARMM ol

CrarosHaym Cena cy NPorHanm,
* Mapra 2004, UpKBA (8 MMHE-
PaHE W YHHWTEHA.



MUNICIPALITY OF SABICA

ONWTHHA CPEMLA

Srbica — Monastery of Devié

1% category

SK 1413

1948/1980

Extraordinary importance

The monastery of Devil, with its church dedicated to the
Prasantation of tha Holy Virgin in the Templa, i situated
aboul 5 km 1o lhe south of Srbica. s presen! appearance is
thie result of numearows destructions and rebuildings during it
five ceniuries long history.

It is believed lhat the monastery was founded by despol
Burad Brankovié, who, accerding to tradition, erected the
church in 1434, as a votive for the healing of his virgin daugh-
ter thereby acquiring the name of Devic. The monastery was
famaus for tha cult of tha holy harmit Joanikije of Davié, bom
in the 15% century, and the activities of its scriptorium during
tha 1681 and 171 canturias. A single-naved, barral-vaulted
church with three niches acling as a sancluary is lhe earlies]
part of tha complax. A emall chapal, square in plan, housing
ithe refics of 51 Joanikije was subsequently anached o s

Cpbuya — Manactup flesuy

| waTeropeja

Gk 1413
10481900
Wayaetan Jxayaj

Manactip [feewd, ca ypxpow noceeheHoMm Babegetby
Boropoguue. Hanasw ce oko Sk jysmo on Cpluuye. Heeros

AAHALIILA WITNER PEIYNTAT je GROjMMX PYWersa W AOrPag-
Hsi TOKOM NET BaK0Ba HDE.TCHW

MpeTnocTamma o0 g3 j0 MAHACTHD OCHOBAO AocnoT Bypak
bpankoerh, KoM @, NO NPpeaarsy, 1434, roguHe NoaWrac
UpHBy y cnoMaH W 3a 03pann.gibe caope khepd geamys -
otya Hasme [eewykn”. Manactip je Gwo nossar no kynty
CBETOM MyCTHHOMMTEMA JoaHmknja [eewdsor, pohesor y
XV pexy, u npanuckeavukn] genatHocTi ¥ XV w XVI nawy.
Jegrmobpogra wupkea ca nonyoldnwq4acTvs  CBOGOM M

ONTANCKML NPOCTOROM KOJW WUHA TPW HWLIA HAjCTARNW jo
Aeo somnnesca, Mana sanena eagpaTie ooHose sanHag-
MO jo npulufana yia cesepuy cTpamy upwea. Typuw cy
pasopune MawacTvp Kpajem XV Bexa. OfHomned j@ y



MURNICIPALITY OF SREBICA

ONWTHHA CPBHLLA

north side. The monastery was demeolished by the Turks at
tha end af tha 155 cantury, 1o ba restonad in tha time of patri-
arch Mahkarije Sokolovic, as is wilnessed by a fresco inscrip-
tion from 1587, Fragments of mural decoration daling from
that period can be seen in the sanciuary of the church and in
the chapel, above the coffin of 5t Joanikije. The monastery
sufferad severe devasialon during the wwo World Wars. Its
restoralion was undertaken in 1847, Murals underwent con-
servanon reaiment in 1966. On that occasion, oil murals
painted in gne of the restoration campaigns afier 1863 were
strapped and removed from the wall.

*In the war operations in 1090, the monastery was ravaged.
The slab covering the coffin of St Joanikije was broken. while
the icons were desecrated. In March 2004, it was burnt down
in the presence of KFOR soldiers. Tha lomb of Joanikije
Devithi was opened and desecrated.

Bpeme natpwjapxa Maxapwia Coxonosnha, 0 Yeumy cBeoqm
pocko-3anme M3 1587, roguHe. PparMcHTH MMADONWCD K
TOM BPEMEHA MOTY C8 BROBTH Y ONTAPCKOM NDCCTORY UDKBR
Wy wanenw, wisag wweota Co. Joawwkwja. Manscmwp je
cTpagac v Mpeom » [pyrou ceetckosm paty. Heroaa obHo-
Ba 3anoveTa je 1947, roghke. MMBONKC |8 pecTAYpMpan
1986 Tou NPUNMKOM Cy CKAHYTE £3 MAa B Qucnoywpass
yIbAHE JNOME CNWMKE HacTane y jegroj of oHoBa Hawow
1863 roguue

Y parmvm onepasiama 1983, MEMacTep je onibatas,
pasfiujena jo nnoua Ha kusoTy Co. Joamukija, a uxoHe cy
OCKpHaareene, Mapra 2004, MaHacTHp |@ CnareH ¥ npuc-
yerey BojHuxa KDOP-a. MNpobuuya Joamwxwa [eswukor (@
OTBODEHA W OCKPHABMEHA




MUNICIPALITY OF STIMLJE

ONWTHHA WTHMLE

Stimlje — Church of Holy Archangel Michael

3'd category
Protected after 1984

Built in 1920-1922 on the feundations of an earlier church as
a memornal to the Serbian soldiers killed in World War |, The
donor of the church was the Association *Princess Ljubica”. It
was built after the project of Jelisaveta Natic, the first woman
architect in Serbila. The icons of St Sava and St Simean weare
painted by Ures Predsc. Mext o the church a sheller for
arphan girls was built. The church undenwent tharough con-
servation in 1977,

* Desecrated and demolished
afer Seplembar 1999, anher tha
arrival of KFOR. In January =
2004, fire was set in ils belfry. |~
The church was dovastated in |
March 2004.

MUNICIPALITY OF UROSEVAC

Wrumme - Lipkea Ceeror apxankena
Muxawna

Il kareropuja
Sawrwhesa nocne 1994,

Ha Temensima crapwie rpakesuHe NOGMrHyTa @ Wawehy
1920. W 1922, rogwHé UPKBA NOCBAKGHA CPNCKMM paT-
HMUMMA  Wardsyna y Mpaow caetckowm paty. [pywTeo
JHHermba fbyluya®™ mno j@ KTWTOP, 8 Jenncaseta Haqmh,
npRa wexa apxatexta Yy Cphuju, npojestant.  Ukous
Cu. Cape wn Cwweowa wachweao je Ypow Npegeh. Ya
upkmy je warpaked u Aou umnocpha 3a wealbpudyTe feso-
jxe. Lpksa |@ Temerko oOHOBIbEHA
1977, roguue.
| * OCKPHABMGEHE @ W [eMONWDEHA
nocne centewmbpa 1989, roguse, HakoH
Aonacka KPOP-a. Y jawyvapy 2004,
sananod jo aooumk. Lpkoa je geoa-
CTHPaHA ¥ mapty 2004. roguHe.

ONWTHHA YPOLIEBAL]

Sollovic = Church of the Nalivily ol the Holy
Virgin

Built between the two YWorld Wars.
* The church was sel on fire and vandalized after the arrival
ol KFOR. In March 2004, the church and the Orthodox

cameatary were destroyed

Talinovac — Church of Holy Apostles Peter
and Paul

* The church was demolished and set on fire in 1999, aftor
the arrival of KFOR. The cemelery surrounding it was
destroyed on the same
occasion. The church
was sel on fire again in
Mareh 2004

Cogroent - Lipkea Pokersa Mpeceere
Boropogwuye

MogurryTa je wavehy gea ceetcra pata.
* Upxea je 3anamnesa W BEHJANWIOBAHA HAKOH AONAcKa

K®OP-a. Mapta 2004. rogihe yHWTeWd cy UpKBa W
NpaROcRanHn rpofine.

Tanuuoeay - Lpkea Ceetux anoctona [lerpa
u MNaena

* Upxea jo gouonipasa W danancqa 1000, roguHe, HaKoH
Acnacka K@OP-a. Taga je ywwwreso W rpolree oxo
upxee. Upkea je nonoso
Aanarkaxa y mapry 2004,
ToQqHHe,
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MUNICIPALITY OF UROSEVAC

QNWTHHA YPOLWEBAL

Urogevac = Church of Holy
King Uros

Ihe church was built in the period
botweon 1938 and 1933 under the project
of Josit Marinkovic. lcongslasis and mural
decoration are contemporary 1o the con-
struction of the church. A collection of
19™ century icons was kept in the church.
* In March 2004, the church was sel on
five in the presence of the KFOR troops,

MNekodim — Church of
St Elias

Built in 1975.

* The church was set on fire in early
July 19499, aftar thie arrival of KFOR
It was destoyed in March 2004,
atter the KFOR soldiers protecting it
refreated.

MUNICIPALITY OF VUCITRN

Ypowenray - Llpkea Ceeror
Kparsa Ypouwa

Upkea jo rpakesa 1928-1831,
roguHe No npojexTy Jockwpa Ma-
punkoewha. M wxoHOCTAC W SugHe
CNAKE CY W3 TOM NEpWoga. Y UDEBW
co qypana afwpka mxona wa XIX
BEKa.

* ¥ mapry 2004. roguHe upksa je
aanameHa, Y APUCYCTEY Tpyna
KeOP-a.

Hexogwm — Upkea
Ce. Mnuje

Carpatena jo 1975, rogune.
* Upksa je 3anamcewa noqeT-
KoM [yna 1999, naxoH Qonacka
KOOP-a. Yhuwrewa j@ y mapry
2004, nocne nNoBRa4“erbd BOJHAKE
K®OP-a woju oy j@ wyRAMM.

ONWTHHA BYYWTPH

Vugitrn = Church of 5t Elias

3™ calegory
Protected

Built in 1834 on the site of an aarlier church. Tha church was
I, Darrelvaulled and spacious. Iis lloor was skightly below
tha laval af the terrain surrounding it since
the church was not supposed 10 surpass the
maximum haight 2ot by the Ottoman authaori.
ties. Mural decoration dating from 1871 is a
work of Blate Damjanovié frem Dabar,

* The church and the pansh house were
domalished and set on fire in June 1999, It
was compéetely burmt down in March 2004, in
the presence of the KFOR troops in Kosovo
and Metohija.
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ByuuTpH - Lipkea Ce. Wnuje

Il kareropuja
JawTrnkoua

Carpakoma jo 1834, roguwg wa WecTy CTapuje UpKED.
Lipkpa j@ OMNa HWCKA W NpOCTPaMA, Ca NOMYOOMU4ECTHM
COOA0M, AENUMWYHD YKONaHa A3 He Gu
BHCHHOM npenazina A0IB0 aHE
AMMONOMID KO CY MPONWCANG TYpPCKo
BNACTH. JuaHe cnuke W3 1871. rofqHe
Aens oy BEnaxe [aujanoswha w3
Oedpa

" Upsiea W napoxmjcke QoM Qemonm=
PAHA Cy W 3anamedsd Y sy 1889
roguse. Ljpksa je cnamena y smapry
2004, y npucyctay Tpyna KOOP-a



